3E COMPANTY, INC. ye

Engineering + Energy e Exploration

P.0O. Box 190 ~—i— 505/327-4020

FARMINGTON, NEwW MEXIcO 87401

June 20, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New MExico 8741C

Attention: Mr. Al Kendrick

RE: Astin Corporation
Harvey #2
1505' FSL & 1620' FEL
Sec 2 - 25N - 7W
Ballard Pictured C1iff Ext.
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that the following straight hole surveys were taken while
drilling the subject well, as reported by the drilling contractor:

Depth Deviation
i i
1940" 1/48
1760" 3/4,
1180" 3/4

Sincerely yours,

John Alexander
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20th day of June, 1977.

Notary Public
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My commission expires:
May 12, 1980



